SUMMARY OF ACTION
HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE STUDY GROUP
SANTA FE CONVENTION CENTER, PERALTA ROOM
Thursday, April 28. 2016, 6:00 pm

—

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 8, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

PRESENTATION ON THE 2016
HEALTHCARE ASSESSMENT
UPDATE

DISCUSSION

PUBLIC FORUMS

FORMATION OF WORKING
GROUPS

ITEMS FROM THE CHAIR
ITEMS FROM THE COMMITTEE
ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
NEXT MEETING DATE

ADJOURNED

ACTION

NO QUORUM

NO ACTION

NO ACTION

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

TABLED

TABLED
TABLED
TABLED
TBA

ADJOURNED

10

10

10

10
10



HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE STUDY GROUP
SANTA FE CONVENTION CENTER
PERALTA ROOM
Tuesday, April 28, 2016

I PROCEDURES
A. WELCOME

The meeting of the Hospital and Healthcare Study Group was called to order by
Chair David Coss at 6:00 pm, on Tuesday, April 28, 2016, at the Santa Fe Convention
Center, Peralta Room, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Chair Coss said he will try to keep to the 8:00 pm ending for the meeting.
Christus will be doing a presentation of their update of the Needs Assessment that they
did with the County.

B. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT

David Coss, Chair Earl Potter, Vice Chair, Excused
John Beeson, MD Lynore M. Martinez, MD
Councilor Peter Ives Former Councilor Patti Bushee
Diane Spencer Mary Angel Martinez

David Delgado Charlotte Roybal

Jay P. Jolly Terrie Rodriguez

Louise M. Able, MD Rudy Blea

Sharon Argenbright Judith K Williams, PhD

Kathy Armijo Etre, PhD Patricia A. Boies

Rev. Holly Beaumont, PhD Robert D. DiAmbrosia, MD
Cleo Fowler Carolyn Roberts, MSN, RN
Lily Love, MD

Ann S. Fullerton

(Five Vacancies)

A quorum was not established.

OTHERS PRESENT

Marisol Atkins
Karen Ebler
Gillian Corcoran

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 1



Heidi Smith

Danna Varela

Angelo Valencia

Anna Hansen

Kate Nobel, Housing and Economic Development
Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 8, 2016

A quorum was not achieved, therefore there was no action taken.
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A quorum was not achieved, therefore there was no action taken.
. INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)
A. PRESENTATION ON THE 2016 HEALTHCARE ASSESSMENT UPDATE

Ms. Etre will give the presentation. She introduced her consultant, Marisol
Atkins, and a team of students from the Masters in Health Administration at the
University of New Mexico who were part of the process. Ms. Atkins introduced herself.

Ms. Etre presented her slide presentation and said the final report will be

completed at the end of June. The final approval will be in September. The
presentation and data sheets are incorporated herewith into these minutes as Exhibit

“n.
Ms. Atkins presented the data.
Rev. Beaumont asked how long ig this presentation.
Chair Coss said an hour and a halif.

Chair Coss said we will move through the data and have questions at the end.

Dr. Able said some numbers are hard to interpret due to the culture and
populations in each county.

Mr. Delgado said the Medicaid cuts are a $400 million problem. The State

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 2



problem is over $4 million. The match is 4 to 1.

Ms. Etre said she was interested in hearing how this data shows up in everyone’s
life.

Rev. Beaumont said she suggests the remaining time be open to any questions
we have instead of being assigned a response.

Rev. Beaumont asked will the power point be available on line with slides. She
would like to have access to it. Particularly the slide showing how some nonprofits are
increasingly dependent on Christus.

Ms. Etre said nonprofits are not increasingly dependent on Christus. We formed
a group of funders to look at how we are spending our money in this community. We
are collecting data on who is funding what and for what purpose and what it is like to
complete applications for all the funding sources.

Rev. Beaumont asked where can she get access.
Chair Coss said it will be part of the minutes.

Chair Coss said he wants more discussion on public forums, but we have some
time for questions.

Dr. Able said people need jobs and housing. We can't fix their health. They
have no job or money or place to live. She sees in her practice patients losing their jobs
and struggling financially.

Ms. Etre said on the southside people have three jobs.
Dr. Able said it goes back to we need employment.

Ms. Argenbright said we have a lot of ways to save money but she would like to
talk about the impact of the Medicaid cuts. If we are not meeting the alcohol, drug
abuse and overdose now these stats in New Mexico will get worse.

Ms. Fowler said for clarification you said there are 19% uninsured. We have non
citizens. What about that 10%. If we could get the rest of those people insured, what
about those 14,000 people.

Ms. Fowler said those who are eligible. 9.5% are not citizens. 10% are
potentially insurable.

Ms. Etre said that is a great point. Those who do not qualify except for the health
insurance exchange with limited plans with huge copays.

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 3



Ms Fowiler asked are these people who have not had the chance to be brought
into the insurance system.

Mr. Jolly said 42% of who we serve are insured. 52% are at or less than poverty
level. The high copay point is well taken. The plan acts like being uninsured but the
people can't afford the insurance premiums.

Ms. Fowler said people below the poverty level are Medicaid recipients.

Mr. Jolly said we provide care at a nominal fee for people at that level. That gets
stretched thin because of the number of people.

Ms. Fowler asked is the fact that they have Medicaid increase your income and
allow you to serve more people.

Mr. Jolly said could be. We used to have a higher percentage then Medicaid
eligibility went up and we saw patients leave because they had choices.

Dr. Beeson said what worries him is that funding has been stable but is going to
change drastically in the next 14 to 18 months. Due to the numbers of people on
Medicaid they will have to cut services.

Mr. Delgado said even with existing HSD suggestions they can only come up with
$230 million. It will be a different landscape of uncertainty. Everyone is being
aggressive to understand their position in getting Medicaid. Outreach programs are
trying to capture that group. It is to everyones best interest to get people insured.

Ms. Hansen asked why is the percentage so high in Agua Fria Village Is it a high
percentage of undocumented.

Ms. Etre said yes and the highest concentration of poverty, uninsured, single
headed households and kids not reading at grade level. The worst of everything shows
up there.

Ms. Atkins said this study was done in 2013 by the neighborhoods.

Ms. Hansen said there are no resources there, shopping for food and other things
that contribute to this.

Ms. Etre said yes, poverty is the bottom line. The Airport Road area is still
considered a food desert. It is poverty in Agua Fria Village. We saw people struggling
on Sunday when we did our focus group. People are working two or three jobs to make

a living.

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 4



Dr. Beeson said he is concerned about the age distribution and how it shifts over
the next 15 years. He thinks Santa Fe will be one of the oldest cities, age wise, in the
nation. We don’t have many senior programs here. Medical care is expensive. It will
take intense focus to be ready for that.

Ms. Etre said Open Hands used to have program. They closed 5§ years ago and
there has been no replacement.

Dr. Beeson said it is surprising to see that we have twice the number of falls in
our elderly population here than the average in New Mexico.

Chair Coss said thank you for the data and information. It looks like we need to
focus on behavioral health and getting people insured. He agrees with the Doctor, until
we turn our economy around the population will get older and older due to no jobs here.
We are seeing 4 years of government abandoning their people. It is a national shame
that we passed healthcare reform but to get the last 4 votes we had to exclude the
undocumented. You see National, State, City and County government making a
balanced budget and practicing austerity. As long as that is what they all do it will get
worse. Santa Fe may be able to put money into this, maybe Las Cruces and
Albuquerque, but most of New Mexico can’t do that. We are facing increasing poverty
and we are being abandoned by our governments and told to figure it out at a local level.
We better start focusing the most on behavioral health. That is what dings the hospital
and City budget. Crimes, emergency room visits and abusive patterns. When you look
a this data the thought that you are an immigrant you can’t get healthcare is deplorable.
They have free helthcare in Europe. This county needs to catch up. We are so scarred
to raise taxes on anyone so we walk away from Medicaid money. We need to repeal
the Richardson tax cuts for the rich.

Rev. Beaumont said the system is dependent on healthcare jobs. In advocacy
work this is a depressing time. It is not like there have been any ah ha moments. It is
the Baby in the River parable. We are talking about how many band-aids we can put on
instead of taking a better look. We have jumped in this Titanic that austerity is the
answer to all our problems when in fact it is causing us more problems. Transportation
and housing take a big chunk. Regarding wages we have the highest minimum wage in
the state. It is not being enforced. There are a lot of things we can do to address
economic despair. To get a business license or have it renewed they have to address
things. We are lax about that in Santa Fe. There are things we can do but she is
sitting here wondering how this became the subject for this Committee.

Ms. Fowler said she appreciated the information and all the work that has gone
into it. She would like to move to the agenda to address things.

Chair Coss said thank you. Even without a quorum will have minutes and
discussion.

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 5



. DISCUSSION
A. PUBIC FORUMS - TOPICS AND SCHEDULE

Chair Coss said at the last meeting we settled on the national landscape and the
Affordable Care Act. Councilor lves volunteered to chair the working group.

Councilor Ives said he would be happy to coordinate a public forum on that.

Ms. Fowler said she thinks that with the complexity of the national landscape and
Affordable Care Act we cannot have a forum on that but could have a working group. It
is beyond the scope of having this group address it.

Chair Coss said we can set it aside for now.
Chair Coss said the other one was the state of the hospital.

Ms. Fowler said we could have a public forum on that. We can have both the
hospital and the union do a presentation and have people comment.

Chair Coss said he agrees. It would be best if the union and the hospital picked
a date and planned a forum. The City will help with the venue and advertising. We can
work together to put it on.

Ms. Etre asked what do you envision that to be.

Dr. Able said soliciting information on what the community needs.
Ms. Etre asked shouldn’t Presbyterian be part of the conversation.
Dr. Able said they are not a hospital yet.

Ms. Etre said they are planning to be.

Dr. Able said she was sure they would do that. They had a public forum last
Friday that she went to at the Community College. They presented their plans for a new
hospital.

Chair Coss said his concem is that Presbyterian is going to build a hospital but
Presbyterian is not here yet and they don’t have a workforce. No one has been to
Presbyterian hospital. What can they say about it at the forum. Here is a hospital with a
unionized workforce that is stepping up.

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 6



Mr. Delgado said these are interesting comments. He thinks the Chair’s issue on
the labor force is a real issue that people want to talk about. Should Presbyterian come
address that question. It is a fair question. Is that the right forum. Regarding the state
of the hospital, we need an agenda and a structure for it. Hopefully we will not get into a
point, counter point and will talk about what is going on at the host. Before that forum
we need a structure on how the meeting will be conducted.

Ms. Fowler said people don’t want to come and hear a presentation. Maybe have
opening remarks. Her view of a public forum is to get comments from the people. Allow
the public to have their say.

Mr. Delgado said getting direct comments is helpful. We talked about health
education related to the community. You could possibly accomplish both. Allow the
host to talk about what they are doing and get comments on that. It is not overly
productive to just say what do you think of the hospital. We need a balance in there. If
it is called the state of the hospital, the hospital needs to provide information.

Rev. Beaumont said it is really important to differentiate between St. Vincent and
Christus, which is an out of state organization and the second largest employer in Santa
Fe. It has had an impact on the workforce. It does not have anything to do with
Presbyterian coming in. It has to do with how they are treating their workforce, their
patient care and the health of the community.

Chair Coss said that would be part of the opportunity created.

Mr. Delgado said to give you an example of how more information would be more
helpful, Christus Health does not own the hospital. This is an example of where better
education of the community would be important. Employee and labor issues should be
talked about with what the hospital is doing in those areas as well.

Ms. Fowler said some of the structural issues could be worked out in a smaller
session. One of the problems is calling it a public forum and not getting input from
public. They will leave. Lets work out the details in a smaller format.

Chair Coss said he would like the union and the hospital and any other members
of the Committee who want to be involved in this to become a subgroup and work on
dates and structure, then report back to this Committee. Earl is attending a funeral in
New York. He could convene it with you Cleo. This is a key piece we have wanted for
a couple of years now.

Dr. Beeson said he wants to understand the issue you want to bring forward. He
is worried that the main public forum is related to the hospital. The hospital is a small
piece of what is happening. We need to do outreach and make 'sure the community
understands what the problems are. There are far larger issues outside the hospital.
He hopes we can do one that is broader.

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 7



Councilor Ives said that is a good suggestion. It makes sense. The notion of
access and affordability are great topics to take input on. His inclination is to say
establish working groups to lay out the format before the forum and it would be more
productive. Another one is what is the proper role for public/private cooperation on
healthcare. The upper end funders are meeting to coordinate funding. That is
significant. It might be that some real dollars will be put into finding solutions.

Ms. Argenbright said nurse retention is near and dear to her heart. She has been
a nurse educator for years and would like a subgroup on nurse retention and could
report on it at the next meeting.

Chair Coss said sure.

Ms. Fowler said back to community forums. Our Resolution states that we have
to have 4 community forums. In the meantime we can figure out what our other forums
will be and list the forums. She hates to put off any further movement because we are
already almost in May.

Chair Coss said let's get started with a group to work on one.

Ms. Hansen said she hopes you will move them to communities who will attend
and reach out to underserved communities to include them.

Rev. Beaumont said she has mixed feelings about that. If you are going to spend
an evening telling the underserved how underserved they are, that is not appropriate.
The people who need to get pressed on this are the decision makers. She would
welcome a forum where we invite as many legislators as possible and rub their noses in
the reality due to the decisions they have made.

Chair Coss said this group can work out a good forum.

Ms. Spencer said she agrees with a lot of things. The first community forum is an
elephant in the room and it is the hospital. We should be hearing from the people
effected. The first forum should be the state of the hospital and how it effects you. Go
to those areas and see how they are affected. This group can do some fairly immediate
improvements to patient care in a short amount of time.

Mr. Delgado said we have met a couple of times. The first couple of meetings
expanded into all the things we need to address. Now he hears the real reason this
group was put together was the hospital. That was not his understanding of this group.
Secondly 4 community meetings are what was intended. When we talked about this a
year and a half ago it was 4 community meetings. There was a very specific intention of
this study group.

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28, 2016 Page 8



Ms. Spencer said propose a date for the first community forum and in the
meantime a smaller group of us meet in 2 weeks and talk about how it will develop.

Councilor Ives said fundamentally he agrees with Dave. The purpose of this
gathering is not to address the hospital and the union. It is the broader context of health
care. This was never why this was formed.

Dr. Able said let’s talk more about other forums. Maybe promoting jobs, the root
cause.

Councilor Ives said various working groups could be looking at issues that forums
would be built around. Healthcare is one of the 3 pillars of the Santa Fe economy. It is
everything, not the hospital.

Ms. Spencer said it is not about the hospital and the workforce it is about patient
care.

Chair Coss said he was going to adjourn the meeting. We are already past our
8:00 pm time. We will continue this discussion at the next meeting. The rest of the
agenda will be added to our next agenda and hopefully we will have a quorum.
Adjourned 8:13 pm

i. NATIONAL LANDSCAPE AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT -
DATE?

Discussed above.

ii. STATE OF THE HOSPITAL - DATE?

Discussed above.
iii. OTHER

Discussed above.

B. FORMATION OF WORKING GROUPS
Tabled to the next meeting.
i. WORKFORCE/TALENT DEVELOPMENT RETENTION

il ACCESS TO SERVICES AND AFFORDABILITY

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28,2016 Page 9



iii. PUBLIC HEALTH AND WELLNESS LITERACY

iv. OTHER

IV. ITEMS FROM THE CHAIR
Tabled to the next meeting.

V. ITEMS FROM THE COMMITTEE
Tabled to the next meeting.

V.. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
Tabled to the next meeting.

VIl. NEXT MEETING DATE - TBA

Vill. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

David Coss, Chair

Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

Hospital and Healthcare Study Group April 28,2016 Page 10



